Gustavus Adolphus College Archives
St. Peter, Minnesota

St. Ansgar's Society. Collection of St. Ansgar's Society,
October 1874.

GACA Collection 384
St. Ansgar's Society. Collection of St. Ansgar's Society, October 1874. GACA Collection 384. 1 folder.

ABSTRACT:
The St. Ansgar’s Society collection contains the organization’s Articles of Incorporation, a contract between the society and A.J. Carlson, and a stock certificate belonging to Andrew Nelson. St. Ansgar’s Academy located at East Union, Minnesota, was a small preparatory school run by the Lutheran Minnesota Conference of the Augustana Synod. In 1874 leaders began the planning process of moving the school to St. Peter, Minnesota. Subsequent to this decision, St. Ansgar’s Society was formed and entered into an agreement with the Lutheran Minnesota Conference whereby it would purchase the school’s buildings and Bevens Creek Mill, paying $1000 beginning five years from 1 October 1874. Its intention was to establish another St. Ansgar’s School at East Union and thereby replace St. Ansgar’s Academy. After the move to St. Peter in 1876, St. Ansgar’s Academy was renamed Gustavus Adolphus College.

RESTRICTIONS:
There are no restrictions on the use of this collection for research purposes. The researcher assumes full responsibility for observing all copyright, property, and libel laws as they apply.

Researchers must use collection in accordance with the policies of the College Archives, the Folke Bernadotte Memorial Library, and Gustavus Adolphus College.

COLLECTION CITATION:

PROCESSED BY:
Adrianna Darden processed this collection and developed the finding aid during February 2015.

RELATED COLLECTIONS IN THE ARCHIVES:
Bevens Creek Mission Mill Company. Records of Bevens Creek Mission Mill Company, 1867-1897. GACA Collection 386.

SUBJECT HEADINGS:
St. Ansgar’s Society.
St. Ansgar’s Academy -- Minnesota.